Parks and Recreation

NV oA W N

10.

11.

12.

13.

AGENDA
THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING
May 237 2022

6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609
Call to Order
Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Approval of April 28" minutes

Approval of Expenditures

Public Comment

It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
Public Hearing

None

New Business

a. None

Old Business
a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report: Nature Center Preserve update
Sports Committee report:
Concert Committee Report:

Finance Committee Report:

m o 0w

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Thomas Townshqp will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services to any individuals with dtsabilmes who plan to attend this pubhc meetmg
Persons interested in such services need to contact the Thomas Township Manager’s offices at 249 N. Miller Road, Sagmaw Michigan 48608, by phone at
989-781-0150, or by fax at 989-781-0290 at least five {5) working days prior to the meeting. In the case that advanced notice for accommodations is not

possible, every reasonable effort will be made to accommodate the disabled.



DRAFT

Parks and Recreation

Thomas Township Parks & Recreation Commission
Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 25th, 2022

6:30pm

8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, M! 48609

1. The regular commission meeting called to order at 6:32 pm by Chairman, Scott Branch

2. PRESENT: Alworden, Aimar, Blower, Branch, Hoffman,

ABSENT: Sova

Pledge of Allegiance recited.

Motion carried unanimously.

Qv A wNE

10.

1L,

12,

13.

1{Page

Motion made by Blower, seconded by Hoffman, to approve the agenda as presented.

AGENDA

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR PARK COMMISSION MEETING

Call to Order
Roll Call
Pledge of Allegiance
Approval of Agenda
Approval of February 28" minutes
Approval of Expenditures
i. March 2022
ii. April 2022
Public Comment

April 25", 2022
6:30pm
Public Safety Building
8215 Shields Drive
Saginaw, Ml 48609

1t is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing
None

New Business

a. Approve use of Thomas Trail for fundraiser 5K Saturday May 14 2022.

b. ™I STR EAT food truck has requested to be at the summer concert series.

Old Business

a. None
Reports
A. Parks Report: Nature Center Updoté ‘ ‘

Sports Committee report:
Concert Cammittee Report:

Finance Committee Report:

mon o

Commissioners:

Other Business

Adjournment

Park Commission Minutes April 28,2022



DRAFT

5. Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Hoffman, to approve February 28, 2022 meeting
minutes as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

6. A. Motion made by Aimar, seconded by Alworden, to approve Expenditures for March 2022
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

B. Motion made by Blower, seconded by Hoffman, to approve Expenditures for April 2022
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

7. Public Comment: None
8. Public Hearing: None

9. New Business:
A. Motion made by Alworden, seconded by Blower, to approve use of Thomas Trail for a
Sk fundraiser on Saturday May 14, 2022. Motion carried unanimously.
* Heather Flora, a Thomas Township resident, has requested use of the Thomas
Trail for a fundraiser for the research of biliary cancer through the University of
Michigan. Cheri Dobschensky, a local resident and former graduate from Swan
Vafiley High School, is battling gallbladder cancer. This is the reason this eventis
being held.
B. Motion made by Hoffman, seconded by Aimar, to approve local food vendor,
MI STR EAT, to be at Picnic in the Park in Roethke Park. Motion carried unanimously.
s Local food truck vendor, Mi STR EAT, has requested to be at the concert series at
Roethke Park. The vendor has a menu providing quality, low-cost food. The
vendor also will make a donation to Roethke Park at the end of the season based
on sales.
10. Old Business

A. None

11. Reports:
A. Parks Report:

» Roethke Park: Park usage is starting to pick up and trees have been removed
by the train tracks-to install tracks to install additional track for the 2™ train.

e Roberts Park: Park usage is picking up with the warm weather. We are
getting the soccer fields ready for the upcoming recreation programs and the
Swan Valley Girls Varsity season has started.

21Page Park Commission Minutes April 28,2022



DRAFT

*» Community Park: We added a Porta Jon near the courts since there are no
restroom facilities near the Community Park.

e Day Park: Usage of Day Park has come to a trickle as all the snow has
melted.

= Thomas Train: Preparing to add tracks to allow both trains to be loaded at
the same time. This is in the same location, but with a second track next to
the current track.

e Sports and Programs: Girls’ Basketball and the Soccer Clinic has just
finished. Spring Soccer and Flag Football programs are all set to start on
April 30th and between the two programs we have 36 teams and approx.
350 kids. Men’s Softball registration is open and the Tuesday Night league is
already full. We are looking to another night for any other teams that sign
up. Sand Volleyball registration is open we have 3 nights full at the Roberts
Park league and the Tuesday night league at Roethke is starting to fill up as
well. Swim Lessons and Day Camp registration is open as well and
registrations have been coming in quick. Swan Valley Youth Football wants
to play four games in Roberts Park this September. Pricing was discussed.
John will send our new field prices to committee. Blower recommended for
us to invite them to our next meeting in May.

* Nature Center Preserve: Construction at the Nature Center has been moving
along rather quickly these past couple months. The interior bathrooms are
almost completed along with the plumbing and electrical work for them. The
exterior porta Jon enclosure is completed, the entranceway to the building
has new concrete poured along with the sidewalk which had to have the
slope changed due to meeting ADA requirements. The trail in the back is cut
in and has gravel on it as well as a split rail fence, the back deck is complete
and two new benches are built and ready for use once the trail is done. The
entrance drive paving should be done any day and the existing drive
removed. Bathroom enclosure is finished, and painting began in restrooms.
Observation deck will begin on May 16%™". DNR notified us that grants
awarded to Thomas Township are held up by the appropriation committee
and they are not sure when money will be released.

« Events: None

B. Sports Committée report: none
C. Concert Committee report: none
D. Commissioners: none

3|Page Park Commission Minutes Apcil 28,2022



DRAFT

12. Other Business: none

13. Adjournment: Motion made by Blower, seconded by Hoffman to adjourn the meeting at
7:21p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Craig Aimar, Secretary

Dated

The next regular Park Commission Meeting will be Monday, March 28, 2022 at the Public
Safety Administration Building, 8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw M| 48609.

s
<
I~
[\

4|Page Park Commission Minutes April 28,2



Parks and Recreation

PARK COMMISSION AGENDA ITEM

MEETING DATE: May 23, 2022

SUBMITTED BY: John Corriveau, Parks & Recreation Director

AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

EXPLANATION OF TOPIC:

SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION:

Motion by , supported by to
approve expenditures totaling $78413.85 with individual fund totals as follows:
AdmMINISIEAtION. . ..o 17,796.16

SWim programs. ..........oooiieiiiiiiiiii 1,388.92

Senmior CitlZenS. ... ittt e 261.20

Flag Football........... .. 745.15

N Y 1oTol S PP 1,444 .95

Youth CliniCs. .o e 1,207.39
Basketball.. ... .. ... 118.57

ATCREIY ... 34.89
Operations and Maintenance..........c.ooovoeiini oo 51,979.54

Special Events...........oo i 2,399.00

Day Camp......ooooiiiiii 1,037.70



STTLITILN

0600 026-0LL-T0T

6L5S9 19158 0y LOTLY¥O 0999 - TI1I8 ALITIIN 0D XAOMANI SYIHNSNOD
61559 L6 ¥ ¥3TIIR § §09 - TI1I8 ALITILN 0D ADHINI SYIWNSNOD SITLITILA 000°026~0LL~T0T
61559 BE 8E LS NODVE GGL - ‘TI1I8 A1TTILN 0D ADHINI SUAWNSNOD SAILITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
6L559 Z9°161 Q¥ AQQdT 00E - TII8 ALITIIN 0D ADHANZ SUIWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°026-04L-101
61559 BE 0Vl 1004 - 0¥ AQAAT 00% - TIIE ALITILO 0D A9Y¥INI SYIWNSHOD SITLITIIN 000°0Z6~0LL-TOT
61559 9962 ¥ Adadl 00p - TII8 ALITIIN 0D AOHINZ SHIWNSNOD SATLITILO 000°'026-0LL~T01
6L5S9 L8°€9 ¥ ¥aAId § 00L ~ TTI8 ALITILN 00 AOMANG SHINNSNOD SITLITLIN 000" 026-0LL-T01
6559 88°8 a¥ LOIIWMD SES6 - TTIS ALITILA 0D XO¥INZ SHIHUNSNOD SITLITILA 000°026-0LL-T0T
6L559 8b°89% a¥ ¥ITIIN § §Sb - TTIE ALITIIN 0D XDH3NZ SUIHNSNOD SATLITILO 000°026-0LL-T0T
00959 00" 16% ‘11 WSIYOWMAL/YIDW/9Md TYIOHIWWOD TYMANTY  NIDY FONVINSNI YIGWIW AW ALITISVIT TYYINID ZFONVENSNI 000" C16-0LL-T0T
81969 bS 0ET ¥ISYL/XANTIE/ SHYFAE~RLTAVHD/NZWY/INOD ANVE ALVLS SNOILVDINAWKOD S53T3WIM 00T°058-04L-T01
61959 Lz vb INIAAOTIWIANN NYOIHOIW IO JIWIS NOILYSNIAHOD INIWAOTEWANA 000 1ZL~0LL~T10T
FONYNIINIVW 3 SNOIIYWEZO0 0Ll 3deQ

Lz 52w RINOOH ¥OOTI/SIINITO HINOX 994 3dag F04 Telol
L1959 78°Z6€ S¥I7ddNS FDTAI0 FOVINYAQY §ITIVIS ONIHSITENG 5 ONIININA 000°106-99(-10T
81959 S zE WISWL/ABNLI/SHEAA - AL TAVHO/NZWY/INOD NNYE FLVLS SHITA4NS ONTLVHZ4O 000°0b(~99L-101
AF¥DOH YOOT3/SOINITO HINOX 99L 3daq

b0 ¥86 ¥300S €94 3dsq 103 TLIOL
19969 01689 Q/SINVHGAH 3¥13/SQTIIJ ¥ADOOS - INIVd SWYITTIM-NIMYIHS S3ITdaNS ONILYYILO 000" 0bL-E9L-101
81959 ¥ 6L ¥ESYL/XENLI4/ SHYId~ALIAVHD/NZIWY/INOD WNYE ALYLS SATTAENS ONTLYHII0 000" 0bL-£9L~T101
01859 00°612 00 ¥3IDD0S WWVd SL¥IEOY - FOIAMAS 4004 34 HLTYIH XINNOD MYNIOVS S3ITddNS ONILVYALO 000" 0bL-€9L-101
. 430008 £9L 3dag

127 19¢ SWYHOONd SNIZILIO WOINES z9r 3dag 104 Tel0l
81959 127192 WESYL/AANLIA/SHYIA~ KL IAVED/NZWY/INOD ANYE 3LVLS SII7d4ANS ONILYEEI0 000°0vL-29L-T0T
SWYY90¥d SNIZILID WOINZS 9 3deq

26°88E°1 SWY§D0¥d WIMS 19/ 3deg F04 TEI0l
pr9S9 Sz 128 JONYNALNIYW/SHIVITY 1043q IHOH FONYNILNIVH/SHIVTY 000°0£6-19¢L~10T
81959 £9°198 9ISYL/AINLIA/SHYEI~ AL IAVED/NZHY/INOD MNYE JLYLS $3174dNS ONILV¥3L0 000°0pL=19L-101
SHVYO0dd WIMS T8L 3830

ST°685'91 DNYUISNOD/NOILISINOOY ALITIOVWA 95L 3dag Fod T30l
09959 00°'00% - ¥IAINID FUOIYN - MMOM LONA TIVISNI ONITO0D % ONILWIH AYYHOS IAYISTAE JINLYN dWI TYIIVO SLS VLE-95L-TOT
vr9S9 16° €S "L FONYNILNIVH/SHIYITY 10430 IWOH AYESTU FYOLYN "EWI TYIIEVD SLS ¥L6-35L-10T
17359 09°€ve ATA XIW IVISL I¥Od-7 ¢ # S3ISIWIYILING NOSNOWEL IAYISIYE TUNIVN ~dWI TYLIYD SLS bLE~96L-T0T
£1559 b9 E1E8 FIVO TIVEL ¥ELNID FINIVN ONI ‘d¥d WOLSND §,71I€ IAYESTUS FUNIYN WD TYLIIFYD SLS ¥L6-95L-101
ONYISNOI/NOILISINDIY ALITIOV4 9GL 1dag

1676292 NOILVMISINIWAGY ZGL 2deg F03 12310L
0959 007201 STYIISXHd TYNOILY4NII0 IN¥NIAOD STYDISAHA LNIWAOTINE 000°9€8-254~T01
£5959 00°002 $32IA¥IS TY93T LANYEE OLLO SIDIAYAS TYNOISSIIONd 000 L18-25L-T01
81969 00 0% ISYL/AINLIA/SHYIA-RLIAVYO/NZWY/3NOD MNYE IIVLS SENG 7 SIHSUIGWIN 000°708-25L-T01
99959 LL700T $31744NS FD1430 IOVINYAQY STATAYLS $41744NS ONIIVYELO 000°0bL-2GL-10T
99963 86°0L $3174dNS 301440 IOVINYAQY SITIVIS $3ITddNS ONILWYIE0 0007 0bL-25L-10T
81969 6L°11 YISYL/XAEINLI/SHYTd-ALIAVED/NZHY/INOD MNYE FIVLS SAITddNS ONILWHIA0 000" 0bL~2SL-T0T
9LSS9 z9° ey 22/92/50-22/L2/b0 - IT10€ - YHIDORN W3ILSAS SSANISNE SAQVHE SII'TddNS ONILVHIL0 000" 0bL-ZSL-TO0T
Z6559 09762 a3a¥/R1TTIEYSIA/TLIT BJIT TYNOLLYN NOSIQWW 00€°9TL-25/4-101
26559 127801 g¥a¥/A11TI8V¥SIA/I17 FI1T TYNOILYN NOSIQWW 00T'91L-25L~101
§L5S9 62°LT NOISIA/HIIYIH O JTIIHS INTE SS0HD 3NTH FIIT/8VSTA WIAL LHOHS/NOISIA 001°91L-25L-101
GLGSY L1061 NOISIA/HITYIH O QTIIHS 30718 SSOWD 3INTd AONVHNSMT HITY3H 000°9TL-2GL-10T
NOILVYISINIWGY Z6L 3d3g
aund ONILY¥IA0 TY¥ANID 10T pung
4 MosyDp  aunowy uot2dTIDSag 20TOAUT Iopuap 0530 SUTT 22TOAUL IsqunN 9

€/1 :abeg

MOIHD Y¥Y3d¥d TF4AL MOFHD - QIvd

JIZITYNYNOLONN ONY QEZITYNYNOL HIOH
7/02/%0 S3ALYA LSOd
d NOIINGIMISIA T9 FDIOANI *

ceoe/0e/s0 - 7
dIHSNMOL SYWOHL d0d &L

dtysumo], sewoyy :€d
avATHAG 1I98)

WY 0T:¢€ :02/0¢/50



LT €06°TL ONNd ONILYHIJO TYHANID 10T PURd 104 Teioj

0L LED'T AWYD AV¥a GLL 2dag Jo03 Tel0y
20969 0L'LEQ'T SMYVd - SIUAHOONE dWVD AVd O¥Wd IDILI0 §SI¥dXT INT¥4 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNI¥d 000 T06-GLL-T0T
. dWYD AYQ §L. 3dag

00°3L0"T YILNAD/IANISIEE IUNLYN ZLL deg I03 Te30]
00969 00°9LY WSIHOWHIL/ YOO /ONd TYIDYIWNWOD TYMANIY NIOY FONVHNSNI YIGWIW AW RLITIEVIT TYHINIO IONTYNSNI 000" 016~2LL-T0T
£1969 00°009 HILNID IYNIYN - M¥S3d IYOLSTY MYNIOVS §31744NS ONIIWY¥IL0 000" 0bL-2LL-T0T
HALNID/AAYISI™d JWNLYN ZLL 3deg

T GbL TIYEL00d OYI1d TLL 3dsg 303 TelOL
19969 00°0LZ Q/SINYYGAH F¥II/SATIII ¥IDI0S - INIVYE SHYITTIM-NIMYIAHS S§3I1d4NS INIIVY3Id0 000 0bL-TLL-T0T
B1969 €1°6LY YISYL/AINLIA/ SNYTd-ALIAVED/NZWY/INOD SINYE 3LYLIS SAITd3NS ONILYYIA0 000" 0FL-TLL-TOT
. TIYEL00d 9VTd TL( 3dag

8L°69L°9F FONVYNILNIVK 3 SNOILYHIAO 0Lt 3dag 103 Telo]
0€969 00°680°L2 LOWT, LOVEKWOD JGETTRMYI HIZSYD GhZOLD LN3IWGINOI WUV SSIAM AVTILOO TYIIAVD 000°'0L6-0LL~-T01
28659 00°6¢ YSZEGLTIM DIMIDATE - 3ISVIT/SINIY gNYT 0D AOWANE SYIWNSNOD  aVOHTIVY/QNYT SINIWIIYOY 35vIT 00F " 0V6-0LL-10T
T£969 62629 13and TISIIA/SYD DNI XaM 1304 TIS3IA 2 SY9 00T 8E6-0LL-T0T
04969 00°692 SYHYd - STUIL ALY ¥IY43Y NI LSIMHIMON 3WIL NILIOL ASNIIXI FIDIHAA 000 " BEE-0LL~TOT
£2959 SZTHLT'T HYYd - MONYI dWNd XAFHD 2007 - ¥IY4EY NI ISIMHIYON 3ZHIL NILIOL ISNIdXT FTOIHAA 000 ' BEE-0OLL-TOT
bp9s9 b6 BIT'Z JONYNIINIYW/SEIVEId 10430 IWOH AONYNIINIYW/SEIYdTY 000" 0£6-0LL-TOT
62959 69911 FONYNIINIVH/SHIv43ay $3¥Y0LS ISL JONYNIINIVW/SEIYd Y 000" 066-0LL-T0T
02969 §6°9LE SHYYd - TIOS d0OL/LSNT UNOWYIQ ONI 15300 3INOIS JONVYNIINIVN/SEIVdTY 000" 0€£6-0LL~10T
81959 88°'029 YASYI/AINLIL/SHYII~RAIIAVYED/NZIWY /INOD MNVYE FLVLIS AONYNILNIYW/SEIYAaY 000" 0€6-0LL-T01
1969 00°086 M4¥d EMHLEOW - SIIUL § IAOWIH IDIA¥AS ZIUL S, LLOOS BONYNILNIVH/S¥IVITY 000°0£6-0LL-10T
6£959 86 0L1 LHOIT b1 Q¥ XQQ3T 00¢ - 1719 XALITILLO 0) ASYIANI SUIWNSNOD SIILITILN 000°0¢6-0LL~T01
6£9G9 v6 €9 LHOTT b1 LS NOOYE GGL - TT1I€ ALITINN 02 ADYING SUIAWASNOD SBILITILN 000°026-0LL-T01
AONYNAINIVW ¥ SNOILWE3IdO 0L/ 3dag
GNAJ ONTJIYVYIZ0 TWYANID 10T pung
# Mo1aud Jjunowy uo13dTI0S8(Qg 82TOAUT Iopuap 0S®9(g BUTT 32TOAU]L IsquwnN 19

€/2 :abeg

MOEHD Y3d¥d ‘T4AL MOIBD -~ dIvd

QdZITYNIAOLND

zeoe/oz/s0 - ¢
dTHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥O4 LY

ONY QJZITYNYNOL HILO4
'02/vC S3LYA LS04
NOILNEIYLSIA 1D dIDIOANI

drysumo], sewoyy :€q
F4aq I8N
WY 0T:'6¢C Jz/02/50



LT €06 1L ispung TIy¥ Jo4 Teio]

LT €06 TL VIO TYHANID 101 pund
1STe30] pung
# 3oBYyD  aJunouy uot3dtaosasg 80TOAUT Jopuap 0§3Q SUTT BDTOAUT Isqunn 9
MOFHD ¥3dV¥d ddAL MOIHD - QIvd N
JIZITYNENOLNN ONY QIZITYNANOL HIOH diysumo]l sewoyy 'gd
z202/02/50 - ¢~ 7/0¢/%0 S3LYA LSOd T3 rassqn

£€/¢ :abeg dIHSNMOL SYWOHI ¥OJd It 1 NOILNYIMISIA T2 dIDIOANI WY 016 .02/02/60



J0MLSNOI/NOILISINDOY AJLITIOWE - 9G¢ 23dag

.

1€°91 LT TTZ'661 9T 96L LT £L°628'8¢ 00 150 '8¢€2 NOILWVMISININGY -~ ZGL 2adag Ieaol
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00'0 XYTLAO TYLIdYD 000°0L6-26L-101
00°0 00°061°2 00°0 00°0 00°061'2 ONINIYHL % NOILYDINAd €00 096-26L-10T
00°0 00°06L°2 00°0 00°0 00TosL‘z ONIHSITENd 3 ONILNIMd 000 T06-2SL-10T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 SADIION TVOET 000" 006-26L-T0T
000§ 007201 00°201 00201 00502 STVYOISAHd ILN3IWROTIWE 000°9€8~26L~10T
86°bZ 62 0SL 00°002 L 6bZ 00°000°'1 SIADTIANIS TYNOISSIIONG 000" L18-26L-T01
0070 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 SIDTAYAS AZLOVIINOD 000°018-25L-10T
61" b 00°616 00°0b 00°0v 007556 S3NQ 3 dIHSYIGWINW 000 508-26L-T101
00°0 00288 000 00°0 00°Z86 11any 000 £0R-ZGL-T0T
00°0 G0°965 0T 00°'0 00°0 00796601 333 NOIIVHISINIRAY 000°'008-25L-101
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 00°006°T NLININSG/JINDE IDIAI0 SIITAANS ONILWY3E40 000°5PL-26L~T0T
69 b8°ZLZE 971122 91 L2Z2 00°006’E SATTAINS ONILYIIAO 000°0VL-2Z5L-T01
ShoET b8°650°Z 8b°G91 971 0Z¢ 00°08€°2 dWOD S\ NIWNHOM 000°6TL-2SL-10T
FARE R 91 160'¢€T 0Z°0B1'T bgZEE‘T 00" BZb'ST NOILNETYLNOD ¥IROTIWE NOISNIJ 000 BTL~ZGL-T0T
69°61 b9 gIg 0962 9¢ "8G 60'2LE LITIGYSIQ WYL HONOT IONWEASNI 00€°91L~26L-T0T
€261 L8°6T0°2 00°0 £1°29¢ 00'8LE’2 JONWYNSNI TYINIA 00Z2°91L-25L-101
L1°81 26 LOT'T 06521 80°'9b2Z 00°bSE’T FITT/8YSIQ WYL LUOHS/NOISIA 00T°91L-2GL~10T
00°28 T3°0E0‘T b€ 86 6E F69 'Y 00°'6ZL’S IMNOJDY SONIAYS HITY3EH 050'9TL-2GL~T01
[A AR ST 92L LT 1L°106°1 8°989°¢ 00" €Tb ‘T2 JONVMASNI HITYEH 000°9TL-26L-10T
BS'GY 62°v0T'0T 98'596 TL°668°T 0059611 NOTINEIULNOD HIXOTIWI ¥DOTA 000°'6T1L~26L-101
v8 02 T6°68L'6T Sb"526°2 60°012°S 00°'000°62 XTUNOH FWIL-IH¥¥d 5IOYM 000 60L-26L~-T0T
000 00°000‘€ 00°0 00°0 00°000°¢ 240 A¥d AV¥Q M¥DIS 006" bOL-2GL-T0T
G6°LT 95°19v 2 89 LOC bb8ES 00°000'¢E IFUOIQ ANBAILS-AHYIVS 062 v0L-26L-101
€b°GT £€2'2€9°€01 81°L25'6 LL 10681 00°vEG 221 ANIL-1T03 SITEVIVS 000 b0L-26L-10T1
NOILYMISINIWGY -~ Z6L 1dag
saanitpuadxy
28°¢ St ELZ9TL 0E°0TE‘2T 65'9(B'8Z 00°0S8T'G5L SINNIATY TYIOL
4 Sh ELZ 9L 0€'01€°2T G5°9L8'82 00°061'GSL 000 adag t1el0]
00°0 00°062'bT 00°0 00°'0 00°052°b1 NOILNETYLNOD/SNOILYNOG 000°6£9-000-T01
0070 0070099 00°'0 000 00'003°'9 SLNIWIIHOVY ISVAT 002 L99~000-10T
Lg-9¢e 00°68b°G 00056 00°610°2 00006 ‘L TYLNIY NOITIAYG 000 L99-000-1071
00°0 00°00Z°2 00°0 00°0 00°00Z2°2 T TSNOISSEONOD 000°069-000-101
0028 06°06 00022 00'01b 00006 SATVS 000°6¥9-000-101
G161 00°0€2’v1 0076052 00°0LE‘E 00°009 LT SWYYD0dd WIMS 000°859-000-101
00°0 00°000°0¢€ 00°0 00°0 00'n00‘0¢ NIVEL 000°Lb9-000-T01
6L LL ShEL6’l 0E°0T0°L §6°920°LY 00°000'22 dWYD AYd 000°Sk9-000~T01
00°bT 00°062°'1 00°06 000712 00°005'T TIVEL003 9¥T1d $3Fd WYYDHOUd TLL 0bS-000-101
00°0 00°005°1 000 00°0 00°006°1 MTYM/NOY NS 0LL 0b3-000-T01
ve 8t 00°06€'T 00°0€1 00°01¢€ 00°00L‘T TIVEATTION 5333 SWYHOOEd 69L°0¥9-000-101
£V'8 00°0TV ‘9 00°6S 00066 00000 ‘L AYIHOWY STId WYYo0dd 89L°0F9-000-10T
00°0 00°005’9 00°'0 00°0 00'006'9 TIYELANSYE SATI WWIO0Hd L9L 0F9~000~10T
00°0 007006 °L 000 000 007006 ‘L SOINITO S3TJ WYHO0Ud 99L°0v9-000-10T
GZ'9% 00°061°2 00°0 00°068"'1 00°000'V TIVE130S 1100% STEI WWYOO0uUd G9L°0¥9-000-101
6L°1 00°05L°2 0070 00° 0§ 00°008°2 TIYELI0S HINOA STAFA WYEHOHd ¥9L " 0v9~000-101
8 €T 00°656 ‘81 00°06E°T 00°Sb0‘E 00°000°‘22 ¥3ADD0S 3333 WYHO0Hd €9L°0k9-000-T01
000 00°000°009 000 00°0 607000009 LNYYD 000°995-000-101
000 1dag
sanuana’dy
aNNJ OMIIVYEAO TYHINID - 10T pund
aisn (TYIEONEY) TYFRION (FSYIYOIAA) FSYIUONI  (TYWIONEY) TYWHON 139008 JIANTNY NOT1414D0530 HABWON 19
1909 % JONYIVE 2Z0Z/1€/G0 HINOW ze0z/1e/50 £z-2z0¢
ITGYVTIVAY ¥0d ALIAILOVY ADNYIVE QLA

G/1 :abeg

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04d Iy

2202/1¢€/60 ONIONT QOoIddd
i UALIONIdXE

GNY JONIAZY .

dtysumol sewoyl :gad

T Tdg taes(

WY 65:8. .0Z/02/50



00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3% ONILNIHd 000'106-59L-101
00°0 00°1b6'2 00°0 00'0 00°1v6'2 SADTAYIS AFLOVHINGD 000°018~69L-10T
000 007801 00°'0 00°0 00801 SINIHS-1 S3IITddNS ONILVIE0 00€'0bL-59L~101
00°0 00°6SL 00°0 00°0 00°66L $3IT4dNS HNILWHEO 000°0bL~G8L-T0T
00°0 0082 00°0 a6 0 00°82 dWOD S NIWMEOM 000°'6TL-69L-T0T
00'0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 NOIINGIWINOD WIAOTEWE ¥OId 000°'GTL-59L~T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 XTHNOH FWIL-IY¥Yd SIOUM 000°G0L-G9L-T0T
TTYELI0S LIndY - §9¢ 3dag
00°0 00°062'¢ 00°0 00°0 00°06¢'¢ TIYELA0S HINOX po(. adag Te30L
00°0 00'0 00°0 00°0 000 ONIHSITENd I ONIINI¥Nd 000" T06~v9L~10T
00°0 00°006 00°0 00" 0 00006 SIYIHS~I SAITddNS ONILWY3E40 00E "0bPL-b9L-T01
0070 00°00S 0070 000 00°00¢G SAITdANS ONILWYRO 000 0bL~-b9L~-T01
00°0 00°62 00°0 00°0 0062 dWOD S\ NIWIHOM 000 61L-b91L-10T
00°0 00°6L 60°0 00°0 00" 6L NOIINEI¥INGD YIAOTAWE YOIJ 000 GIL-b9L-T01
00°0 00°0SL 00°0 00°0 00°065¢L ATHOOH FWIL-IMYd SIO¥M 000°60L~b9L-T0T1
. TIVELIOS HINOA - b9 dag
V8’6 £6 €25 'ET S6 bbb ‘T L0'9Ly 't 00°000°S1 ¥3I00S - €9, 3deg Tezol
00°0 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 ONTHSITENG 9 ONTINI¥A 000 T06-£9L-T0T
000 00°051 00°'0 00°0 00°0571 HSTHId NON-SIIT4d4NS ONILWYILO0 00L 0bPL-C9L-T0T
00°0 00°006°T 00°0 00°0 0070061 SNCISSIONOD-5IITddNS LY ObL-E9L-TOT
00'0 00°06€°C 00'0 0070 00'06€‘2 SIMIHS-I S3ITddNS ONILWYIJ0 00 0bL-E9L~10T
LG°87 96°'GTE'Y b0 86 b0 86 00°00£°S S3T14dNS ONILWYELO 000 ' 0bL-E9L-T01
0S°€ 10°€6T $5'9 669 00002 dr0d S NIWIHOM 000 6TL-E€9L~T01
68°9 bS 69k L ARAS 97" FE 00" 00§ NOILNEIYINGD ¥IAOTIWI ¥DId 000" 6TL-E£9L-T0T
10°6 A LA 80 Z2Y 860Gk 00°000°S XTYNOH EWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000 G0L-E9L~T0T
oo ¥aADD0S - €94 1dag
06°¢ 6L°8EL’SB 1Z°192 127192 00°000'6 SHYYO0¥d SNAZILID YOINIS - z9¢ 3dag 1el0g
00'0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNIWd 000 T06-29L-10T1
06°¢ 6L°8EL'8 127192 127192 00°000'6 SIIT44NS ONILWEIL0 000°0vL-29L-T0T
SWY¥O0Md SN3ZILID ¥OINIS - z9r 2daq
€20 80 ¥Zh'1E Z6°88€'T Z6°88L'Y 00°€£18°2¢ SWYHOMd WTMS - 19¢ 3dsg Te20g
§8°0¢ SL'8LE6'T LTARTAY 527128 006°006°2 ADNYNILNIVW/SATVAIY 000’ 0E6-T19L-10T
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 ONIHSITENG % ONIINTHA 000°106-T9L-TCT
00° 1T £E'6T0 L L9°L98 L9°L98 00°L88°L S3ITddNS ONILVEILO 000" 0VL=-19L-T01
00°0 00°9¢L 00°0 00'0 00°9L driod S NIWIEOM 000 61L-T9L-T0T
00°0 ooﬂomm”ﬁ 00°0 00°0 00°05€°T NOTLOABI¥INGD WIAOTINI ¥DIJ 000 GTL-T19L~T01
00°0 00°000 12 0070 00°0 00°000'17 ATYNOH FWIL-I1¥¥d SIOVM 000°50L-19L-10T
SWYYO0dd WIMS - 19( 3dag
00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 000 DNYISNOD/NOILISINDOY ALITIOVE - 96, 2deg Telor
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 SINANIAOYAWI TYIIAYD 000" bL6~9GL-T0T
00°0 00°0 000 00'0 00°'0 SIDIAYES TYNOISSIIONd 000 LT8~96L~101
saanitpuadxy
* GNA3 ONILYYId0O TVH3ANED - 10T pung
assn (TYWYONEY) TYIION (ISYIUDIA) IASYIUONT (TYWMONEY)  TYIRON 139008 GIANIWY NOILJI¥OS3a HIEWAN 19
1908 3% FONYTYE zZ0Z/TE/50 HINOW 220T/1¢2/50 £z-220¢

JTIYTIVAY

5/z iebegd

¥0d ALIAILOY

JONVYTIVYE LA

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥04 1u i Fd0LIANZdXT NV FONIAZY

2202/1¢/60 ONIQNI JOI¥3d

drysumo], sewoy] :€d

- -dgg :Issn

WY 6G:8. .0Z2/0Z/S0



9y €01 (Lb 2T} 907921 LB ZLE 00 09¢ NOTLAE THLNOD ¥IXOTIWI NOISNI4 000 8T(~00L-101
L6°022'C (62°9€9) 16701 62°999 00" 0¢ LNNODOY SONIAYS HITYIH 060°91L-0LL-T0T
00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 00°0 FINYUNSNI HITYIH 000°91L-0LL-10T
0611 18'v0b 'V 56 0G¢ 61°G66 00°000'6 NOILOGTHINGD ¥3X0TdW3 VI3 000 GIL~-0LL-TOT
ZL61 0L°608'¢2 06" 6EE 0£°069 00°006G € TYIHOLINYE S30VM 000°21L-0LL-T0T
06°9 GZ 68L ‘9§ Sz 85C'E GL°0T1Z Y 00°000°19 ATHNOH IWIL-1¥¥d SIOVYM 000°60L-0LL-T01
09°LL b1°968 LB 050’1 98°€£01°¢€ 00°000'F ATHNOH FWIL-T1INd STOUYM 00T b0L-DLL-TOT
FONYNIINIVH 3 SNOILYYIdO - 0L 3daQ
00'0 00°Lbb 'Y 00°0 00°0 00°'LbP T . TIVERAITION - 69¢ 3dag 1el0g
00°0 000 00°0 00°'0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 9 ONILNIYd 000" T06-69L-10T
00°0 00°062 00°0 00°0 00°08¢ S3ITdENS ONILWYIIO 000 0FL-69L~10T
00°0 00°LE 00°0 00°0 00" L€ dWOD S, NIWNHOM 000 6TL~69L~T0T
00°0 007091 00°0 0070 007091 NOIINGIWINOD HIAOTIWI ¥DId 000" STL-65L-T01
00°0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'1T ATHNOH IWIL~IY¥Vd SIAOVYM 000°'G0L~68L~T01
TIVEAFTTIOA - 69L 3dag
88" L bE FBY Y 68 b€ 9900t 00°680'S AYIHOWY - 89L 1ddQg TR0
000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 SNOANVTTIOSIN 000°'956-89L-101
000 00°0 00°0 00°0 00'0 ONIHSITANd 3 ONILNIHd 000" T06-89L-101
00°0 00°02Z8 00°0 0070 00028 SIMIHS-L S$3I7440NS ONILVYE40 00E"0bL-89L-101
00°0 00°002°1 00°0 00°0 000021 S3171d4NS ONILYYId0 000 0FL-89L~101
LL™8 0£°66% 060 oL"s 00°59 dr0d S NIWNUOM 000 61L-89L-T01
|2 A €6°TLT bhZ L0"8C 00°00¢ NOILINEI¥INOD ¥IXROT4WI ¥OIJ 000°STL-89L-7071
01°€1 TT°€Er’e 66" 1¢ 68'99¢ 00°008'2 ATYNOH 3WIL-1Y¥Yd SIOYM 000°60L-89L-701
XYIHOMY - 89( 3dag
[ AEA PELLOE LG BI1 99°LEY 00'GIS '€ TIVELANSYE - (9¢ deg t1elol
00'0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILINI¥d 000" 106-L9L-T01
00°0 00°0G6E’T 00°'0 00'0 00°06¢’1 SIYIHS-L SHITdANS ONILVYIdO 00€ "0bL-L9L-T0T
00°0 00°006¢ 00°0 00°0 00006 S3ITT4ENS ONILVIEd0 000 0bL-L9L~T01
68°9 08°€8 89°1 0Z'9 0006 dWOD §, NIWMNYOM 000°6T1L~L9L-T0T
£9°€1 £E°H61 0£°8 L9°0€ 00°G¢e NOILNEIYLNOD HIXOTIWI V¥OId 000°6TL-49L-101
69°62 12 666 66°80T 6L°00% 00°06¢‘T LTYNOK 3HIL-Id¥d S3IOUYM 000°60L=-L9L-10T
TIVELINSYe - 9. 3dag
L2'9¢ S1°0TT’¢ 6€°L02°1 S8°69L'T 00'088°¥V LINDOK HOOTI/SOINITO HLOOX - 99. 3dag Te20l
00°00T {(Z8°26¢€) 28 ¢6¢E 78°26¢ 00°0 INIHSITENd 3 ONILNINd 000 '106-99L~-T01
00°0 00°00L 000 0070 00°00L SIMIHS-L S3AIT4dNS ONILY¥I0 00€°0bL~99L~-T01
90" % SG'LOL [ A4 [ ARA% 00°008 §317d4NS INIIVYI40 000°0bL-99L-T01
£8°€¢ b6 0% 0T 1T 90°671 00°08 AMOD S, NIWMHOM 000 6TL-99L-101
0v 1€ 08°60¢ 6L°bS 0Z'be6 00°00¢ NOTLNGIYINOD YIROTAWE ¥OId 000 GTL-99L~T01
Vo' Tb 89°89L°1 €2'91¢L zertez't 00°000'¢€ KNTYNOH 3WIL-l¥¥d SIOWM 000°60L-99L-101
AAMOOH HOOT4/SDINITD HINOX - §9¢ 2daq
0070 00°9€8'€E 00°0 00°0 00°9€8'¢ TIYEL3I0S 1I0aY - 694 3dag te3og
sainitpuadxyg
aNnd ONILYYIdO TWHENID - (01 pung
aasn (TYIIONEY) TYHION (I5YIYDAA) ISYIYONI ("TYWEONEY)  TYWHON 139008 JIANINY NOIJLdT¥DS3A HAGWAN 19
1508 % IDNYTYE 2202/1€/G0 HINOW ze0e/1£/60 [XAFAANA
ITEYTIVAY ¥03 ALIAILOY FONVIVE QIR

S/t rabeg

dIHSNMOJ SYWOHL ¥04d Ix

2702/1€/50 ONIGNI QOI¥3d

I 3YNLIAN3IXT ANV JNNIAEY

: dTysumo], seuwoyy :€d

WY 668

ToTdg tassq
.02/0¢/50



00°0 00°0SL'1 00°0 00°0 00°'06L'1 ATYNOH IWIL-JHYd SIOVM 000°G0L-9LL-T0T
. NIVYL - 9L 3dag
€L B 0E"b16°02 0L LEO’T 0L'LED'T 00°266°12 dWYD A¥Q - SLL 3deg Tel0]
Z€ 08 0E"bS2 0L LED’T 0L LED'T 00'267'1 ONIHSITENd ¥ ONILNIYd 000" 106-SLL-10T
00°0 00°009°1 00°0 00°0 00°009'T $31744NS ONILYYIJO 000 0bL-GLL~TOT
00°'0 00°092 00°0 00°0 00052 dWOD S, NIWHHOM 000 61L-GLL-T01
0070 00°00€’T 00°0 00'0 00°00€ T NOTLNGININGD HAROTAWA YOIJ 000°GTL-GLL-T0T
00°0 00°00S°LT 00°0 00°0 00°'006°L1 KTHNOH FWIL-I¥Yd SIOYM 000°60L-6LL-10T
dWYD AYQ - G4t 3dag
LZ'6 00°08b ‘€2 00°66€°Z 00°66€°2 00°6L8°GZ SINIAT TYIDIES - bLl 13daQ TPIOl
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 TYINTY I3TI0L 3TEY.LH0d 000 0b6-bLL-TOT
00°0 0070001 00°'0 00°0 00°000°T ONIHSITENd 9 ONIINIWd 000 T06-PLL~T0T
ZEEE 00°108°% 00°66€'2C 00°66€'2 007002 'L SADIAYES TYNOISSTIONd 000 L18-bLL-TOT
00°0 00°008"1 000 00°0 00°008°1T STADTAYIS AILOTIINOD 000 0TB-PLL-T0T
00°0 00°052’1 00°0C 00°'0 00°052°1 WIYM/NOY NG ONIIWYEI0 06T 0bL-bLL-T0T
00°0 00°002 1T 00°0 00°0 00°00Z°11 S3ITd&NS SNILWYIO 000°'0bL-bLL-T0T
00°0 00002 00°0 00°0 00-00¢ AWOD S NIWMEOM 000 6TL-bLL-TOT
00°0 00°622 00°0 00°0 00°622 NOILNGIWINOD YIAOTIWI ¥DIJ 000°GIL-bLL-T0T
00°0 00°000°€ 00°0 00°0 00°000'€ ATHAOH 3NIL-1¥¥4 SITOUM 000°60L~bLL-T0T
SINAAZ IVIDAIS - bLL 3deq
L6'9€T  (€1°102) €1 GhL €1 ShL 00" ¥¥S . TIYE1003 ovId - 1L 1deg 1exol
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 OMIHSITENG 9 ONILNIHG 000 106-1LL~101
00°00T (E1°SpL) ET GbL £1'SkL 00°0 531734408 ONILYEIL0 000 0FPL-T1LL-101
00°0 00§ 0070 00°0 00°¢ dWOD S, NIWMHOM 000 6TL-TLL-T0T
00°0 00" 6€ 00°0 00°0 00°6¢€ NOILNEIYINOD HAXOTIWR ¥DId4 000 GTL-TLL-T01
00°0 00°00¢ 00’0 00°0 00°006§ XTUNOH AWIL-1¥Yd SIOYM 000 60L-TLL~T0T
TIVELO0d 9VTI3 - 1L 3dag
267 1¢ VS b9 212 £6°'6L6 1§ 9% 80L '8G 00"€56°0LT ADONYNIINIYW 5 SNOILVYIAO - 0L, 3ddQ Teaoy
8E L8 00116 ‘€ 00°'680°LZ 00'680°LEZ 00°000°TE AYTLOO TYLIZYD 000°0L6-0LL-T01
00°00T (00°62) 00°6¢ 00°62 00°0 QVOMTIVA/QNYT SINANIIYOY ISYIAT 00b " 0b6~0LL-T0T
00°0 00°000°¢C 000 000 00°000'¢ TVINTY INAWd INO3 00T 0V6-0LL~T0T
00°'0 0070091 00°0 00°'0 00°009°1 TYLNEY L3TI0OL FT8YIY¥0d 000°0b6-0LL-T0T
668 TL'0LE'9 67629 62'629 00°000°L 13nd 13SIIA 3 S¥O 00T 8E6-0LL-TO0T
L8'0¢€ SL'9GY'E §2°EpS'T G2 ERS T 00°000°'S 3ISNIAXE ITOIBAA 000 8E€6-0LL-10T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 SINIWIFUOY FONYNILNIVW 000°9€6~0LL-10T
929 bG 06629 95602’V 9y°602'b 00°002'L9 ADNYNILNIYH/ SHIVETY 000 0€6-0LL-T01
16721 LD 129 €T L6 L09'T £6°8LE'E 00°000'L2 SEILITILN 000°026-0LL-101
L' 00'2Ls‘z 00" 16K 1T 00" 16011 00°€50'b1T ALITIGYIT TYNINID FONWHASNI 000°'016-0LL-T01
S0°€T 9% 698 bG 0ET bS0ET 600001 SNOILYDINOKWOD SSITIWIM 00T 0G8~0LL-10T
00°0 000061 00°0 00°0 00°006 ‘1 INOHITTIL 000°058-0LL-101
00°0 00°006 ‘€€ 00°0 00°0 00°006'¢EE SIDIAYIS JILOVUINOD 000°018-0LL-T01
00°0 00°00L’E 00°0 00°'0 00°00L'E $317440S OHNTIVYIJO 000" 0bL-0LL-T01
00°001T {LZ'Vb) LZ'bb LZ b 20°0 NOTLYSNIANOD INIWAOTAWINN 000°12L-0LL-T01
658 PLILE'T |4:28 72 98871 00°008'1 dWOD S NIWNEOM 000 6T1L-0LL-10T
saaniTpuadxy
aNNd ONILYYEO T¥YIN39 - 107 pung
aasn (TYIWIONEY) (ASvYayn3q) (TYWHONEY) 1L3nang aIaNINe NOILd14¥DS3dd y3gnne 18
1508 % JONYTVE TZ02/1€/60 HINOW 2202/1E/60 £¢-220¢
ITYTIVAY ¥03 ALIAILOY FONYTIYE QLA

S/b :abeg

dTHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0d4 Lt

¢20Z/TE/S0 ONIONYd dOI¥iEd
HUNIIANIEXT ONY BONIAIH

drysumo], sewoyy '€q

Il 3Gq :I9sn

WY 6580 J2/02/60



86" 1L b8 Z6E'L8T (65" €01 99) (y8 LLT'GL) 00°SIT'601 STYNLIANIAXZ 7 SINNIAZY J0 L3N
L6971 19°088 '8€S S8'ETb ‘8L 6€°550'LOT 00°GE6SHY SFUNLIANIEXT TYIOL
8¢ SETELZ'9ZL oL 0TE’‘eT §5'9.8'82 00°06T°S5L SINNIATY TVIOL
TgNN3 ONILVYE4O TvdaNID - 10T pung
L5°9T 19 088 ‘BES GB ETY ‘8L 68 960°L0T 00°GE6°Gh9 SAYNLIANISXT TYLIOL
00°0 00°0VL 01 00°0 00°0 00°0bL 01 NIVYIL - 9uL 3deg Teaol
00°0 000 00°0 00°0 000 AYTLNO TYLISYO 000 0L6-9LL-T0T
0070 00°06¢ 0070 00°0 00°0S€E 13nd 13SEIQ 3 S¥O 00T 8E£6-9LL-T0T
00°'0 060°006'8 00°0 00°0 00°006'8 FONYNIINIVW/SHIYA3Y 000 0€6-9LL-T0T
00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 ONIHSITENd 3 ONILMI¥d 000°106-9LL-101
00°0 00°0% 00°0 00°0 00°0b dW0D S, NIWXHOM 000 6TL-9LL-T0T
00°0 007001 00°0 00'0 007001 NOILNEIYINGD Y¥3IACTdW3 ¥O1Jd 000"GIL-9LL-T01
saxnatpuadxy
aNNd ONILYYEJ0 TYH3INID - 101 pung
aasn (TYPRIONEGY) TYINION (ISVIUDIAA) ISYIUONT (TYWIONEY) TYWHON JASANE GIANIWY  NOIL4I¥DS3A HIGWNN 7D
193€ % FONYIYE 2202/1£/50 HLNOW 2202/1€/60 £2-220¢C

FTEYIIVAY

G/S :abeg

d03 ALIAILOV

FONYIVYE dLi

dIHSNMOL SYWOHL ¥0J I

¢Z0¢/1¢€/60 ONIGNI d0I¥id
HAOLIANIAXI

ANY JONIAZY

drysumol sewoyl :€d
@ Tda sassn
WY 6681 02/0¢/60



Parks and Recreation

PARKS AND RECREATION REPORTS MAY 2022

ROETHKE PARK:

Park usage continues to grow as the summer weather keeps getting better. We are working on the
additional train track for the new train, the stone and fencing is installed we just need to lay the tracks and
connect to existing tracks. The pool is painted and full of water and we will be adding chemicals soon.

ROBERTS PARK

Spring soccer, flag football is running with Men’s Softball starting this week. Ball Diamonds are in good
shape and we have sprayed weed and feed on the ficlds. We added rain gutter and stone drainage to the
large pavilion which should stop the pavilion from flooding during hard rain storm.

COMMUNITY PARK
Courts are busy with basketball and Pickleball.

DAY PARK

None

THOMAS TRAIN

Train Track addition has been added and we dropped off two passenger cars to Garber Chevrolet to get
painted, once done the new train will be, well brand new and ready! The tracks and drying up and we
hope to be able to take the train around soon.

SPORTS AND PROGRAMS

Spring Soccer, Flag Football and Men’s Softball are running. Day Camp and Swim Lessons are set to
begin June 13.

NATURE CENTER PRESERVE

Last week was “Build Week” at the Nature Center. We constructed the Observation Tower along the
river, cleared brush from the trails, worked on the interior bathrooms and painting and really got a lot of
work done.

EVENTS

None




